

FW: Week of 31 July

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Jul 2017 10:22:30 -0400

Hi Deputy,

In advance of our LTEP meeting I just wanted to flag the request from Andrew below to add two briefings to next week's schedule.

1. Rate Mitigation Implementation (our ENE only update on all things OFHP, etc.).
2. LTEP / OFHP Update : price lines / demand scenarios etc. And it might be best to do this after our multicorners or into Friday afternoon.

Let me know if you are ok to add these to the calendar?

Thanks,
Martin

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: July 28, 2017 7:40 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Week of 31 July

Hi.

Would like to add two briefings / meetings "DM/CoS" to Thursday / Friday of next week, please.

1. Rate Mitigation Implementation (our ENE only update on all things OFHP, etc.).
2. LTEP / OFHP Update : price lines / demand scenarios etc. And it might be best to do this after our multicorners or into Friday afternoon.

CoS calendar has time on Thursday and Friday afternoon from 3-5pm both Thursday and Friday.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)